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10. Building Type: Dsingle family dwelling Qmultiple family dwelling Qcommercial 
Dindustrial Deducational Dother institutional Spublic Qreligious Qagricultural

11. Exterior Walls: Dclapboard Sstone Dbrick D board « batten Dshingles Dstucco 
Dother__________________________________________________

12. Structural System: Dwood frame with interlocking joints
Dwood frame with light members (balloon frame) D^asonry load-bearing walls
Diron frame Dsteel frame with curtain walls Dreinforced concrete
D other__________________________________________________

13. Condition: Dexcellent Dgood 0fair Ddeteriorated
14. Integrity; ^original site D moved-if so, when?_________________________

Notes on alterations, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable 
features of building and site: Dropped ceilings, upper portions of windows 
blocked from inside - aluminum sash - new wooden main entrance doors - 
entrance lobby partitioned for office space-

15. Related Outbuildings and Property: Dbarn Qother farm structures
Dcarriage house Dgarage Dprivy Dother —————————————————————————

16. Is the building endangered' 0 no Dyes-if so, why?___________________

17. Surroundings of the building: Qopen land D woodland Q scattered outbuildings 
Ddensely built-up ^commercial Dindustrial Dresidential Dother_________

18. Map 9. Photo
Roll__Frame .View



SIGNIFICANCE (indicate sources of information for all statements)

2O. Architectural Significance
•J3a. Key structure/individually may qualify for the National Register 
D b. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/Intrusion
Perhaps the most significant feature of this courthouse is the rectangular light 

court, covered with a white glass barrel vaulted skylight. Note also marble staircase 
rising within the light court, with brass balustrade and handrails. Adamesque detail 
in light court. Passages around perimeter of court set off by column screens of 
Corinthian and Ionic derivation.

The exterior form is also worth mentioning, principally because it is unusual. 
Its site requires the long axis of the building to be perpendicular to the main' facade 
(unlike all other Beaux Arts/Neoclassical courthouses in Iowa) , and the mansards of 
the corner pavilions and center frontispiece are very old-fashioned, reminding one of 
the Second Empire courthouse at Bloomf ield (Davis County) .
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Significance Th^m^te) TV>I
a. Key -structure/individually may qualify for the National Register 

D b. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/intrusion

This courthouse is locally significant as the historical focus of county 
government, and of the political power and prestige derived from the 
community's status as the county seat. As center of county government, 
an Iowa town was reasonably assured of economic and population growth, 
and a prominent role in local social and political life. The county 
courthouse represents a significant public investment in a structure 
built not simply for utilitarian purposes, but also as a monument as­ 
sociated with the historical importance of county organization and de­ 
velopment.

See Continuation Sheet

22. Sources (for primary and secondary sources, give complete facts of publication:
author, title, place of publication, date, etc.):

Andreas, A.T. Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas
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Pratt, Leltay G. The Counties and Courthouses of Iowa. Mason City, Iowa:
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Des MDines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976. 
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WEBSTER COUNTY

In 1856, the largest town in northwestern Iowa, named Homer, h 
a population of over 600 people. It had a schoolhouse, a public bui] 
ing, a church, several blacksmith shops, and many log cabins. Shor 
after the organization of Webster County, Homer was selected as tl 
county seat. But the aggressive villagers of the then little-known tov 
of Fort Dodge immediately began a fight to secure the honor fro 
Homer. An election was held on April 7, 1856, favoring Fort Dodge i 
the new county seat by a vote of 407 to 264.

Webster County secured the title to the first courthouse site in Fo
Dodge on August 20, 1858. In the spring of 1859, county vote]
authorized the expenditure of up to $50,000 for the building of a cour
house. The cornerstone was laid on May 8, 1859, and immediate]
construction problems commenced. The architect had designed th
cupola to be nearly as large as the roof, and therefore, impracticable
The stone required by the specifications could not be furnished, an
the plans for the structure were in a constant state of flux. No wor
had been done for eight months while the contractors were vainl
trying to raise the money to remain fluid. The completion time for th
building had been extended two years, and only the first story wa
finished. The original contractors abandoned their task and new con
tractors were put on the job.

A plain two-story building, measuring 50 by 100 feet, was finally 
turned over to the county in 1861. From that time hence, the building 
was constantly being remodeled and repaired. After a few years, £ 
clock tower was added and rooms were arranged for federal coun 
offices.

The repairs and remodeling could not keep up with the growth oi 
the county, and the voters approved the construction of a new temple 
of justice on November 7, 1899. A larger tract of land was sought for 
the new site, but the search was abandoned when the county 
discovered that the courthouse property would revert back to the 
original owner if it ceased to be used for courthouse purposes. The old 
building was demolished at a cost of $800. Materials were salvaged 
from the wreckage to build temporary quarters for the county officials, 
and the balance of the material was sold. Because *of wise manage­ 
ment, the total cost to the county of the old courthouse demolition and 
temporary quarters erection was $20.40. The formal dedication of the 
present courthouse was held on September 12, 1902. The cost of the 
structure was slightly under $100,000.

—-fron Stanek, Edward,, and Jacqueline Stanek, 
Iowa's Magnificent Oounty Courthouses. Des 
MDines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976.
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